
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION III 

Four Penn Center 
1600 John F. Kennedy Boulevard 

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2852 
 

August 18, 2020 
 

VIA ELECTONIC MAIL 

 

David Still 

Hanover Foods Corporation 
1486 York Street 
Hanover, PA  17331 

dstill@hanoverfoods.com 
 

 
RE:  Hanover Foods Corporation – Docket No. CWA-03-2022-0021DN 

Extension Request – Preventive Maintenance Plan 

 
 

Dear Mr. Still,  
 
Pursuant to Paragraph 52 of the Administrative Order on Consent (“AOC”), dated January 4, 

2022, Hanover Foods Corporation (“HFC”) was required to submit to the United States 
Environmental Protection Agency, Region III (“EPA”) a Preventive Maintenance Plan (“PMP”) 

on or before July 3, 2022.  By letter, dated June 30, 2022, HFC requested a 90-day extension for 
the submittal of the PMP. Pursuant to Paragraph 59 of the AOC,  EPA is granting this 90-day 
extension, thus changing the required submittal date from July 3, 2022, to October 1, 2022.  

 

Pursuant to Paragraphs 52 and 53 of the AOC, HFC is now required to submit to EPA a 
Preventive Maintenance Plan for review and approval no later than October 1, 2022. Should you 

have any questions or concerns, please contact Monica Crosby of my staff, at  
crosby.monica@epa.gov or at (410) 305-2930, or have your attorney contact Natalie Katz, 

Senior Assistant Regional Counsel, at katz.natalie@epa.gov or (215) 814-2615.  
 
 

Sincerely,  
 

 

  
Richard A. Rogers, Chief  
Water Branch  

Enforcement & Compliance Assurance Division   
 

cc: 
Regional Hearing Clerk (R3_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov)  
Scott A. Gould, McNees Wallace & Nurick, Counsel for Hanover (sgould@mcneeslaw.com) 

mailto:R3_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov


 

Erin McCaulley, McNees Wallace & Nurick, Counsel for Hanover 
(emccaulley@mcneeslaw.com) 

Stephanie Kleinfelter, Esq., General Counsel, Hanover Foods (skleinfelter@hanoverfoods.com) 
Monica Crosby, EPA (crosby.monica@epa.gov) 

Natalie Katz, EPA (katz.natalie@epa.gov) 
Laura Thoms, DOJ (laura.thoms@usdoj.gov) 
Vanessa Moore, DOJ (vanessa.moore@usdoj.gov) 

Angela Bransteitter Davis, PADEP (anbranstei@pa.gov) 
Victor Landis, PADEP (vlandis@pa.gov) 

Aaron Baar, PADEP (abaar@pa.gov) 
Maria Bebenek, PADEP (mbebenek@pa.gov) 
Erick Ammon, PADEP (eammon@pa.gov) 

Daniel Martin, PADEP (daniemarti@pa.gov) 
Natalie Cabrera, EIP (ncabrera@environmentalintegrity.org) 

Sara Kula, EIP (skula@environmentalintegrity.org) 
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